Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37242
MLA Name:  Reimer, Lintdla VM150092-HWR Claim Date: July 24, 2016

Constituency: Port Moody‘- Coquitlam

Type Of Trip: _ MLA Travel
Prepared By: 7
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

~

Travel From:  Coquitlam Travel To: Vigtoria

Trip Details: Session Travel

Date Expenses Amount

July 24,2016 Airfare - oneway $159.00 /r

Helijet Van-Vic

July 24, 2016 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

July 25, 2016 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
July 26, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
July 27, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50 ){
July 28, 2016 irfare - oneway $129.74

AC Flight (
July 28,“ Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $301.43 (
July 28,2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

$1445.17

Date 28 Jul 2016

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Cod Amount

Date % / 3! , b | Signature

Spending



;‘

From: Reimer.MLA, Linda
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 3:45 PM

To: “
Subject: FW: Thaln you for choosing to take off with HelijetJ!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Sent: July 11, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Reimer.MLA, Linda <Linda.Reimer.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerps regarding your reservation please call

1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you gboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

us at Helijet Reservations

Account Customer #

Company

Legislative Assembly Of Bc

Booking #

Sunday, July 24, 2016

Vancouver Harbour

35 minutes |

Victoria Harbour | e

$151.43




Taxes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
. Linda Reimer, Female

¢ Weekend and Off Peak Fares

Add to Calendar

$7.57

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are a
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limi
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:

ailable at
ations

Passengers are required to check-in at ieast 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless

otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via

Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)
Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC




Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or
email.

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Flight ltinerary

Stops Duration Aircraft

. . Vancouver,
V!ctor!a, . Vancouver
Victoria Int'l '
(YYJ) Intl (YVR) Flex
M . Thu 28-Jul 0 2hr14 DH3 W
2016
iy =
Terminal M
Vancouver,
Vancouver Penticton
Int'l (YVR) (YYF) Flex
Thu 28-Jul Thu 28-Jul 0 DH3 W ’
2016 2016
Terminal M
Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

| 1: Mrs Linda Reimer : Adult (16+), Ticket Number: None

|

Frequent Flyer None Meal None
Prog : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Special Needs:  None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type Adult




Air Transportatlon Charges

Surcharges » - - 7 12

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Canada Airport Improvement Fee

Number of passengers
Total wnth options
Travel Insurance (declrned)

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

Departlng Flight - Flex 213.10

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xXXX-XXXX=XXXX Amount paid: $259.48

The following amount (tax inclusive) WI appear on your credit card or debit cgrd statement:

Air Canada: $259.48 (Air Transp. Ch rges - per ticket)

Fare Rules

Departing Flight Victoria (YYJ) To Penti

————L‘/\ 0[& t)/\b*-\

”’b (,CW/V\

e Changes: |
o Prior to day of departure - Chan MW?COZ)’ - /, /ﬂz\.e, ﬁ- <

applicable taxes and any additic”

hours prior to departure. . %L\k Lo J:)M/(‘/ M’

o Same-day confirmed changes™

of $75 CAD/USD per direction, | laonce i M’P__,OZ&_@‘{

flights only.

o Same-day standby is avajlable e 14'&/ ’h..e, A,{//f Ww‘t

on flights between Calgary, Edn !
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaC of, /{14 _Céj(x\/’ "K’ﬂ—\
4

(EWR) airports (connectln fligh
o Flights can only be used i |n sequ _A/_ueca‘{ k’ v

itinerary. ; —= e
« Cancellations: _

o Tickets are non-refundable anc

o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.

o Provided the original booking is cancelled prior to the original flight departure, the
value of the unused ticket can be applied within a one year period from date of issue

|

of the original tickets to the value of a new ticket subject to the change fee per
direction, per passenger, dlus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference,

subject to availability and advance purchase requirements. The ne

outbound travel

3




. Room : TN
| Arrival Date : 07/24116
Canada _ Invoice No. :
Folio No. :
Conf. No. :
Cashier No : 86
| Billing Date| - 07/28/16
MLA | AR Numer
|
Date Description l Debit Credit
07/24/16 Nightly Room Rate 269.10
07/24/16  Destination Marketing Fee 2.69
07/24/16 Provincial Room Tax 27.18
07/24/16 Room GST 13.59
07/25/16 Room Charge 169.00"
07/25/16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
07/25/16 Provincial Room Tax ‘ 17.07
07/25/16 Room GST 8.53
07/26/16 Room Charge 169.00 .
07/26/16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.69
07/26/16 Provincial Room Tax 17.07
07/26/16 Room GST 8.53
07/27/16 Room Charge 169.00 -
07/27/16 Destination Marketing Fee l 1.69
07/27/16 Provincial Room Tax 17.07
07/27/16 Room GST ‘ 8.53
07/28/16  Mastercard | ] 03/20 901.43
Room H/GST Total - 39.18 Total 901.43 901.43
Other H/GST Total - 0.00 \
HGST # I PST#- Balance 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37010
MLA Name:  Reimer, Linda VM150092-{HWR Claim Date: April 16, 2016
Constituency: Port Moody - Coquitlam

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: _

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Coquitlam Travel To: Vangouver/Victoria

Trip Details: MLA/Session Travel -

Date Expenses Amount
April 16,2016 / Parking : $8.00/r
Parking :
May 17, 2016 Taxi | $8.00/(
Taxi from Food Banks Breakfast to Leg
i May 19, 2016 Airfare - oneway - B e $100.00 - ,‘_
Air Canada Flight - Onty v ots fo e loupr— 1o
May 19, 2016 - Taxi $64.75 X
- Session taxi from Leg - YYJ
© May 24, 2016 Parking ' $16.00fy
i May 26, 2016 Parking $16.00’\/
May 26, 2016 Parking | e $10.50°X
unch e o
May 27, 2016 Parking | $4.50 ’(
I |unch ' : .
May 27, 2016 Parking . ] - $2.50 X
arking . o A
May 28, 2016 © Parking : el $2.50X

Total Payable $232.75

Date 04 Jul 2016 Signature

Reimer, Linda VM150092-HWR
certified thal the amount 10 be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropifiate statute or othgr authority for payment




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page; 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37010 _ '

MLA Name: Reimer, Linda VM150092-HWR Claim Date:  April 16, 2016
Constituency: Port Moody - Coquitlam

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

s+

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

Signature -

Spending Authority Signature

STOB Code Amou

Purchase DalefTire:

2%
Total Due: $2.60 zto:% - For 1Ko
Tola! Pald: $2.60 Paysent Type: Ca

Tickel # 00033263 ;
SN & i
Sl fel
Kach Ticket Nurer:
i Transaction Nuber:
nese R ertard Rate:
Tk Yo hoth & 1336 z| Parking Fee:
2,
‘n;.
B Total Fes: $18.00
------------------ ;4 Fee Pald: $16.00
EcERT ool ‘-
ey
% Approval Narber: 134433
E""""li’“n??lﬂ'ﬁ-’ u-yy .26 % i Thark you for visting
Prcha % ]
Total Pus; $2.60 Rate: $2.60 - For 1 Holy Aoove amount_includes 5% GST

i
S

Toha! Puld: $260 ot Type:
Ticket #; 00038263 Payect Type:

o -

.
[ IRy

. e
=B

oL L

T

——




Vidotin, ‘ﬁc\‘lfﬁf_ mat) od Bawk BikF

' !
BLST-IQ. } . aNﬁf
‘ YELLOW CAB |/ fo bldys.
8i7 FISGARD STREET VBR1RY
. RECEIPT ' | i 21852400 VICTORIA, BE VST qigm
HRRKIAAKKAKARKKRAK ] - GH2185240026 . 250-362-22
" .PAY STATION | TR 10: Asazess SHIFTH: Gae
ARSI RRRKAAORR R KKK KK 17 1§ $) RS
. ENTRY DATE/TIME: 1 PURCHASE : TNV z B@ggégo
16/04/16 05-19-2016 HOARD 600 SORRIN0IE
PAY DATE/TIME AcCt f§  HRrREERIIREY fpplication Label Hnatertard

?ID MBBGBB

16/0%/16 Exp Date **/**  Card Type MC

., 18I:

KIORAORRKAORIRRARRR R Hame: LINDA REIMER | nmt \
* PARK-DUR.: HRS:MIN 0000000041010 HasterCard
0:03:08 ! Total:CAD$ @
AORA AR A I AR A KKK ! Trace # 3588 i APPROVED 1944
CALCULATED: § 8.00 ! Tnv, # 026 17ay 45
VALIDATION: ¢ 0.00 Auth # 170701 CUSTOMER cmp
S o ' VICTORIgS FIRST chotee
MASTER CARD 1 Hp
XIRAXUKHHHKX i
XXXXX Total
REF, 92
KRARRRARRKKR KA ( 00 ) ﬂPPRWEU'
* YOU ONLY HAVE .
% 16 MINUTES TO * |
-®  EXIT THE LOT =% !
/ 3
bk kdoolokR kKRR ARk Retain thizcggg.{. For your i :
* NO IN/OUT * !
% PRIVILEGES % . ° Customsr copy |
SRRRRAARKAAKAKKAARK Llokcabvictoria.con i
®Inperial Parkingx Wil yeLiowca ' ‘
% Of Canada Ltd. % 250-381-2222 E
SAOKSOR KA KKK KKK =
®  G8T INCLUDED -% '
68T No.
SRRAARKK SRR AR IR AN K
-THANK YOU
FOR VIBITING
.. PLEn3E COME AGAIN!
’ S
.‘i R )
s | IS _—
g EoE ,gg g 2 28
8 5E 80 |2 B8 & g &
. IR Ry
| | § 33 5
b
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. | |
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® |
&
S 52 1z sfNEms -'
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R N HE G BT PR RR (NG EGE et PAMKINEHEC ST o BRI G HER

kours
Paynent Type: Card

huth # 143645

Rate: $10.:50 for 3

Licensa Plate Nurber

MAY 26, 201

Purdrase Date/Tire: Iy 26, 206

g
g
3

b
5

@
3
43
12

o B
- 2 Hows £
Paynent Typer Card §

Rate: $4.50

MAY 27, 2016

Purchase Gate/Tioe =Y &

Total Ouss $4.50




seats*).
Select Seats

email.

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
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

Victoria,
Victoria Int’l
(YYJ)

Thu 19-May
2016

Vancouver,
Vancouver
Int'l (YVR)
Thu 19-May
2016 :
I

Terminal M

- Thu 19-May 0

|

Fare
T;ype Meal
Vancouver, !
Vancouver ‘
Int'l (YVR)

Thu 19-May 0
2016

Stops Duration Aircraft

Tango,

3hr28 DH3

Terminal M

Penticton

(YYF)
DH3 Tango,

2016

Operated by:
' Air Canada Express - Jazz

Passenger Information

Frequent Flyer None Meal None
Prog : Preference :

Payment Card: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx- Special Needs:  None
Seat Selection: None

Purchase Summary




Fare Sumrrlary - 7 !

Passenger Type ‘ Adulit
Air Transportatlon Charges [
Departing Flight - Tango 128.00
Surcharges - | | 12.00 !

Taxes, Fees and Charges !
Canada Airport Improvement Fee 15.00

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST _ 8.1

Air Travellers Secunty Charge (ATSC) , 7.1 |
Total before options (per passenger) j
Numper of passengers _ |

Total with options .
Travel Insurance (declined) . ; 0
0

N =

Grand Total - Canadian dollars

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxxx-xxx- Amount paid: $170.23 J
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $170.23 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142161440399

Fare Rules

¢+ Changes:

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per direction, per passenger, is $100 CAD
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes ¢an be made up to
2 hours prior to departure. \

o Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are subject to
availability and are permitted only for same-day flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per
direction, per passenger. Exception: fee is $100 CAD/USD for flighis between
Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. |Kennedy (JK) or Newark
(EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded)

o Same-day standby at the airport is available: on flights between Toronto and
Montreal or Ottawa, on flights between Calgary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as
on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuargdia (LGA), John F. Kennedy
(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence froﬁn the place of|departure specified on the
itinerary. ‘

¢ Cancellations: ‘
o Tickets are non-refundable and non-trapsferable.
o Cancellations can be made up to 45 minutes prior to departure.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37011
MLA Name:  “Reimer, Linda VM150092-HWR Claim Date:  June 13, 2016
Constituency: Port Mcody - Coquitlam

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Coquitlam Travel To: Quesgnel

Trip Details: Caucus Conference

Date Expenses 1 Amount

June 13,2016 Ac; ion $273.44 A/
Hotel stay, 2 nights, (Copf:
#49641) | /V

|
June 13, 2016 airfare - round trip. $348.86

CMA Flight Conf. 154838) returning June 15th

Total Payable $622.30

Date 04 Jul 2016 Signature

certified thal the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code Amount

STOB Code

Siélﬂme
? Spending Authority

Deto %/:{'//b




¢/0 06/15/201 <IN

Registered To:

Reimer, MLA Linda
130-203 Brew Street

PORT MOODY

Port Moody, BC

Cot;\l s
tpuesm‘ .

ARoom # -
I

Conf[#

Arrival 06/13/16
Departure 06/15/16

Group BC Liberals

Room Type QQ-2 QUEEN BEDS
Guests ) 2/0

Payment Visa/Master

06/13/16
06/13/16
06/14/16
06/14/16
06/14/16
06/15/16

9GS

S

$120.99

GST 5% , $6.05
ROOM TAX-8% $9.68
ROOM CHRG REVENUE $120.99
GST 5% , ’ $6.05
ROOM TAX-8% | $9.68

PAYMENT VISA/MC $273.44-
Balance Due $0.00

THE UNDERSIGNED GUEST AGREES TO PAY THE AMOUNT INDICATED ON [THE BALANCE DUE PORTION OF THIS INVOICE. IF
THE CHARGES ARE TO BE BILLED TO A THIRD PARTY, THE UNDERSIGNED} AGREES TO BE PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR

PAYMENT

OF THE CHARGES IN THE EVENT THAT THE INDICATED THIRD PARTY, PERSON, COMPANY OR ASSOCIATION FAILS TO PAY

FOR ANY PART OR THE FULL AMOUNT OF SUCH CHARGES.

Signature




.

-

/ff\gt?tral Mountain Air

Itinerary/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed.
Thank you for choosing Central Mountain Air
Please bring a copy of this document to the airport

Main Contact Information

Name: LINDA REIMER
Email: |G <o .bc.ca

Flight Itinerary
Flight From To
-Vancouver -Queqnel
13/06/2016 13/06/201 (6
Il Quesnel -Vancoyver

15/06/2016 15/06/2016

*All charges and payments appear in: CAD

Purchase Summary

Passenger Description :
REIMER,LINDA YVR - Vancouver AIF 1
REIMER,LINDA R-FLEX-R
REIMER,LINDA ATSC
REIMER,LINDA Surcharge
REIMER,LINDA E-FLEX-E
REIMER,LINDA ATSC
REIMER,LINDA Surcharge 1

Total 1
Payment Information 1
Date Payer's Name Payment Amount Transaction Type

11/04/2016  Linda Reimer 348.86 MASTERCARD

Amount
5.00

138.00

7.12

12.00

151.00

7.12

12.00

332.24

Booking Reference #:

Tax
0.25

6.90

0.36

0.60

7.55

0.36

0.60

16.62

Status

CONFIRMED

CONFIRMED

Total
5.25

144.90

7.48

12.60

158.55

7.48

12.60

348.86




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37143
MLA Name: Reimer, Linda VM150092- HWR  Clalm Date:  Jund 06, 2016
Constituency: Port Moody - Coguitlam '
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: - [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Coquitlam Travel To: Quesnel/Vancouver

Trip Details: MLA Travel

Date Expenses : Amount S
June 06, 2016 Parkin | ,‘7, [§ o0
Gaucus parking =t
|
June 25, 2016 Parking i $6.50
June 28, 2016 Parking ‘ $12.00/“

Date 13 Jul 2016

Relmer, Linda VM150092-HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
| with appropriate statute or othey authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

v H[l s

Spending Authority Slg




PLACE FACE UP ON DASH

JUN 25, 2016

" Purchase Dale/Th

THIS SIDE UP ON pASH

Jun 25, 2015

Total Oue: $6.50 Rate: Until 1244 $6.50
Total Paid: $6.50 Fayment Type: Card 8
Ticket #: 00030349 7
g{N # g
etting:
Hoch 5
o
S
w
=}
7
o
RECEIPT | E
Expiration Date/Tln Jn 25, 206
Purchase DatofTime: 25, 2016
T
Total Due: $6.50 Rater Until 1244 $6.50 §
Total Pald: $6.50 Payment Type: Card [}
Ticket #: 006030349 -4
« Sefting: O
Yach N: B
113
&
o R esterCard o

Auth #: 160206

I o
189 %9 sepnjou] qurowe sroqy

2U13STA 04 NOR shieyy

C.auouUs .
PARKING CHARGE

VALET.CHAR E._..f_w
NS

TOTAL
/ DISCLAIMER

THIS CONTRACT LIMITS OUR LIABILITY - PLEASE READ IT.
The holder of this tickat Is purchasing a valet service and the use
of a parking space, or valet service alons. The vehicle may be
parked on a strest. Flernova all valuables from vehicle. Regardless
of the parking facliites used, the holder of this ticket accepts all
risk of, end Meridian |Valst [s not liable for, any and all loss or
damage to the vehicle, howsoever caused. Meridlan Valet
assumes no llabity for supervision of the vehlicle while parked or
forlosses due ta theft and vandallsm, Any claim for foss or damage
fs walved by the customer unless ftemized and reposted in writing
to Meridlan Valst bafore the vehlcle is removad by the customer.
Meridian Valet Is not responsible for keys and vehicles not
clalmed by closing time of the location. This agreement cannot
be modified or walved by any employee.

ViRl

505954 .

IMV - VALET/2000

§ 5@5 §§§§ 2 28
592, 2788 £ §o
g8 »n = e
g Tl B Sg 5
8
s 2g g pied
g - 88 8>§;§I§E;




Members Of Th? Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37181
MLA Name: Reimer, Linda VM150092-1HWR- Claim Date: Apfil 25, 2016
Constituency: Port Moody - Coquitlam ‘
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Coquitlam Travel To: Vancouver/Victoria

Trip Details: Caucus/MLA Travel

Date Expenses ‘ Amount V
- ApriF25,2016 Taxi | $8.55
«June 06, 2016 Taxi f $8.60/Y
June 13, 2016 Taxi $6.00
June 15, 2016 Taxi $23.30/(
June 17, 2016 Parking $6.75§/
June 18,2016 ' Parking ; $13.50
Total Payable $66.70
Date 25 Jul 2016 Signature

Reimer, Linda VM150092{HWR i
certified that the amount to bg paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

Amount

pae /L[5 Signature

Spending Authority Si

I~




R 1,\;(1# o thiy/

o1 Oy, T,
STOR™ B vBY ..
~ 382-2202

e

-
1NV Sdle
i B Y 3. 29"
o 3L 30V. 11
SEOH: -
fonlicati. s Label: MasyooCa o
AU AB8BUGG.3

Total:CAD$
appnggegegsal ‘
B -1 ]
CUSTOME, ¢ .C()l ’

+ THea! YOU

AN
AN

.
R SO

BRGNS

CARIBOO TAXI
528 MARSH RD V23668
QUESNEL  BC o
22852772
6H2285277204

M plAcwse M

06-15-2015
ACCt # dkkkhddddd
Exp Date **/**  Card Type NC

Name: LINDA REINER

A0000000041610 MasterCard
Trace # 65
Inv. # 95
Auth # 180250 RRN 001038027
Purchase $g0.30
Tip 04
Total
(001) APPRONED-ThA
Retain this copy for your

records
Customer copy —

C (,woxlls\‘ Iodé ﬂccfy

YELLOW cAB ¢o LTp
1441 CLARK nR V5L3K9
VANCOUVER e

‘21158659

U e

06-05-201¢

Acct# IHDI'OOH
Exp Date i/
Name: LINya REIMER
A0000000041?10

N
Card Type Mc

MasterCard

Trace # 336804

421158659084
Inv. ¢ 1

Auth # 125626 RRH 601921004

Purchase
Tip i

(17—

Retain this copy for your
records
Custoqer copy

Codh Worvens huye
RECEIPT

imperlal Parking

m[irrpar .com

License Plate Nurber

iration Date/Time

JUN 17, 2016

Puchase DatelTire: [N 1. 206

: $6.75 Rate: $6.75 - 3 Hours §
}2::: g:?d:?ﬁ.?ﬁ Paynent Type: Card
Ticket #: 00008499 i
SN #: 500013351329
Setting:
Mach

1
#un- Haste"ff.al‘d

Thark You!

Auth #: 105919 [E

Cowwis
. CARIBOO TAXI .
528 MARSH RD V2J6G8 ~
QUESNEL  BC

22852172
. GH228s277201

MU DlRGME e

06-13-2016

Acct # dkhkhkkkidi c
Exp Date **/**  card Type MC
Name: LIKDA REIMER

——

£1000000041010 MasterCard

Trace # 34

Inv., ¥ 53

Auth # 193716 RRN 001005007

Purciiase $4.50

Tip §

Total @D

08) APPROVED-Thlk YU
Retain tiis copy for your
records

Customer copy



d
g\/o/z?/g(\)/;ihmfo i émd

DI APE FAPE [P AN NAGH &
] m

www.impark.com

JUN 18. 2016

Purchase CatelTinc I 18, 20%6

Total Due: $8.50  Pate: $13.50 - WNTIL 7 P
Total Pald: $13.50 Payment Type: Card:
Ticket #: 00007366

2

#“***- MasterCard

RECEIPT
Jun B, 206
18, 20%

Rate: $13.50 - UNTIL 7 P#2
Payment Type: Carg

Expiration Date/Ti
Purchase Date/Tire:

Total Due: $13.50
Total Paid: $13.50
Ticket #;

Setting:






